

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Bidyut Debnath

Designation: PGT in History

Mobile: 9436583566

E mail: bidyutdebnath 7@ gmail. com

Objective: to be a good teacher

Short Introduction: my permanent resident is at Kailashahar, Unakoti, Tripura. I have joined as a part time teacher in the year 1997 at Ambedkar college, Fatikroy. After that I have joined as a PGT(regular) in the year 2010 at Ambedkar college and still now I am working there.

Academic qualifications:

1. PhD:

2. NET/SLET:

3. Post-Graduation: M. A in History from Tripura University 1988

4. Graduation: History honours from Calcutta University 1986 and I have passed LL. B from Tripura University in the year 1994

5. 12th Class: passed in 1983 from RKSP Kailashahar

6. 10th Class: passed in 1981 from RKI Kailashahar

Teaching experiences: 14 years part time college teacher and 13 years regular teacher as a PGT and 10 years teaching in distance education

Administrative Experience: as a teachers` council secretary during 2014-2015

Research experience:

Field of Interests: Research work in the field of History

Academic Distinctions: nil

Published Research Papers: nil

List of International/National Conferences/Symposia Attended: attended National Conference which were held in Ambedkar College, Fatikroy

Extra-Curricular Activities: (Teaching/ Social/Cultural/Examination):

Activity	Organizer/ University/ College	Place and Date
1.secretary teachers` council	Ambedkar College	during 2014-2015
2.Evaluation of answer script	at Ambedkar College and aTripura University	Since 1997
3 . Distance education(teaching)	at Ambedkar college	From 2010 to 2020

Place: Fatikroy, Unakoti, Tripura